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City Hall 
415 Broad St | Kingsport, TN 37660 | P: 423-229-9485 

www.kingsporttn.gov 
 

 Planning Department 

 
TO:  KINGSPORT BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 
 
FROM:  Jessica McMurray, Development Coordinator 
 
DATE:    November 18, 2024 
 
RE:  1664 E. Stone Drive 
 
The Board is asked to consider the following request: 
 
Case: BZA24-0273 – The owner of property located at 1664 East Stone Drive, Control Map 
047I, Group A, Parcel 019.35 requests a 63.1 square foot variance to Section 114-533(8)b to 
exceed the permitted wall sign allowance for the installation of a new grocery "Pickup" wall sign. 
The property is zoned B-3, Highway-Oriented Business District. 

Code reference: 
Sec. 114-533. - On-premises signs.  
 
(8)Highway Oriented Business District (B-3). 
 

b. Single-tenant businesses and multitenant centers are permitted wall signs equivalent 
to one percent of the business's building ground coverage area up to 300 square feet of 
total signage. Businesses having less than 8,000 square feet of area may utilize up to 80 
square feet of signage. 
 

 
 






















